NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 871

SA IT’i\.‘ 1§E % ’N% é@XlCO

Mr. J. V. Reynolds
525 Third St. Ne W
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Gent.lement

As of this date this office has not received Operator's
Monthly Report, Form C-115 for the month of Pebruary 1961 |
for your well (s) in the Bisti L. Gallup .
Pool, as listed below. We wish to remind you that these reports
should be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated
delinquent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,
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I. R. TRUJILLO,
Administrative Assistant
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2 E l5-25=]1 VWeaver Fed.

cc: Hobbs, New Mexico



